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Our Ref: B08/3787
Your Ref:
Dear Sir/Madam,
BUILDING ACT 1984/BUILDING REGULATIONS

APPLICATION : B08/3787

APPLICANT : Higgins Homes

LOCATION . Blocks C,D,E,F & G, Former 0 & A Hospital Site, Church Street,
Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1EN Block G; Plot 8

PROPOSAL . Construction of Five New Build Blocks for 60 Residential Units

I refer to the final inspection of the above mentioned work by my Surveyor,
Mr. Vic Datlen on 2 September 2009 and confirm that, so far as could be
ascertained there were no contraventions of the Building Regulations apparent.

Yours. faithfully
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Vic Datlen
Building Surveying
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